Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 4:00 PM

To: ‘Mike Diederich'

Subject: thank you, Mike -- RE: test

Letter will be sent to all interim attorney general candidates shortly. I’'m just waiting for one last e-mail address.

| look forward to further discussing with you the extraordinary opportunity that is before you — after you have read the
letter and examined the open-and-shut, prima facie EVIDENCE substantiating it.

Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Mike Diederich <mike@diederichlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:54 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: test

Michael Diederich, Jr., Esq.

Diederich Law Office

361 Route 210

Stony Point, NY 10980

(845) 942-0795/0796(fax)

www.DiederichLaw.com

Practice concentrating in employment law and civil rights.

The information transmitted in this email and any of its attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or subject to copyright. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender immediately and delete and destroy the communication and all of the attachments you have received and all copies thereof.




